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Legislative File No:  2011-0427 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council Members 

 

FROM: Building Department   Scott Cope  Director 

 

DATE: March 11, 2011 

 

SUBJECT: Animal Ordinance Revisions 

 

 

REQUEST: 

Staff has prepared amendments to Chapter 14 (Animals), Articles 1 and 2 of the Code of Ordinances and 

is requesting City Council approval for second reading. 

 

 

BACKGROUND: 

Staff presented four possible options to the ordinance for Council discussion at the Regular meeting of 

the City Council on October 13, 2010.  Staff presented for first reading the amendments at the Regular 

City Council meeting on February 28, 2011.  The first reading was approved with direction to add 

language for enclosures for dangerous dogs.  The City Attorney has added the language and staff now 

presents the ordinance for second reading at the Regular Meeting of the City Council on March 21, 2011. 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Staff recommends that Council approve the presented ordinance for second reading. 
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